
Smithville ISD Child Nutrition Department
Candy Biehle, Director

800 Bishop Str.  P.O. Box 479
Smithville, Texas 78957

512-237-5646   

DATE: July 9, 2024

TO: Mrs. Cheryl Burns 
Superintendent

FROM: Candy Biehle
Child Nutrition Director 

RE: Proposed Student Meal Price Increase

I am proposing the following price increase.  

Campus Meal Current Meal Proposed Meal 
           Price                   Price  

Brown Lunch     $2.50             $2.50 (no change)

Elementary Lunch     $2.50             $2.75 (+25 cents)

Jr. High Lunch            $3.00             $3.00 (no change)

High School Lunch     $3.25                  $3.25 (no change)

These proposed price increases will only affect the Elementary School.  This 
increase is to bring the Elementary in line with the other schools and to cover the 
additional food cost.  The other schools had a $.25 increase in 2022 but this is the 
first increase for the Elementary since 2019.
Free student breakfast will continue for the 2024-2025 school year. 
Staff prices are set according to the reimbursement rate for student meals and the 
2024-2025 rates have not been published at this time.    


